CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 26, 2018

Donald Duneman, P.E.

Wilson and Company, Inc.

4401 Masthead St NE, Suite 150
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Scenic Road NW
Erosion Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10-15-18 (DO9E003C)

Dear Mr. Duneman,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-22-18, the
above referenced plan is approved to be included in the SWPPP and for grading and
Work Order with the following conditions:

1. An erosion BMP is to be installed in the ditch on the north side of the road
every 100 to 200 feet or so, depending on the longitudinal ditch slope and observed
erosion, if any. Erosion BMP can be a coir roll, straw wattle, mulch sock or similar.

PO Box 1293  They should be staked.

2. A sediment BMP is to be installed at the downstream end of the ditch on the
north side of the road. Sediment BMP could be coir Roll, mulch sock or similar, but
Albuquerque should be a minimum of 10” tall.

NM 87103 If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

www.cabq.gov M ‘. M

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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